
September 12,  2000

Dear FCC Examiner,

We hereby respectfully request under the provision of section 0.457d of the Code that the
following documents attached be provided with confidential status:
 

•  “Harmony 802.11b Access Point Model 8550” Theory of Operation
(1 A size page), electronic file “theory_of_op_8550.doc”

•  “Theory of Operation for Z-COM Wireless PC Card”  (FCC ID M4Y-XI-300)

(4 A size pages), electronic file “theory of op zcom part 1.doc”
(5 A size pages), electronic file “theory of op zcom part 2.ppt”

•  “Harmony 802.11b Access Point Model 8550” Schematics
(11 A size page) electronic files “pg1.pdf”

“pg 2.pdf”
“pg3.pdf”
“pg4.pdf”
“pg5.pdf”
“pg6.pdf”…”pg11.pdf”

•  “Harmony 802.11b Access Point Model 8550” Block Diagram
(1 A size page) electronic file “8550_block_diagram.doc”

•  “XI300 Radio Schematics”
(5 A size pages) 5 electronic files “xi300schematics_pg1.pdf”

“xi300schematics_pg2.pdf”
“xi300schematics_pg3.pdf”
“xi300schematics_pg4.pdf”
“xi300schematics_pg5.pdf”

•  “XI300 Radio Block Diagram”
(1 A size page) 1 electronic file “xi300_block_diagram.doc”

•  Proxim Diversity Antenna PN 8600.0256
(1 A size page)  electronic file “8600_0256b.tif”

Sincerely,

Theresa Loney Casarez
Product Design Manager


